

KIRSTY MASON

Full-Stack Developer

📞 07933592836

🌐 <https://github.com/kmason9>

✉️ kirsty_mason9@hotmail.com

📍 United Kingdom

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kirsty-mason9>

SUMMARY

Full-Stack Developer with a mathematical background. Recently completed an intensive Web Development course with Le Wagon, gaining proficiency in front-end and back-end technologies such as Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, HTML and CSS. Adept at problem-solving and analytical thinking, with a passion for creating efficient and user-friendly web applications. Previous experience in Private Equity.

EXPERIENCE

Associate

Pantheon Ventures - Portfolio Data and Valuations

📅 01/2023 - 10/2023 📍 London

- Line managed two analysts, having regular catch-ups and reviews to keep track of their success
- Built a quarterly check file on Excel which is run each quarter to sense company data across 20,000 companies and flag any outliers
- Prepared due diligence books comparing GP funds for the Investment team to help make their investment decisions. Includes looking at cash flows to calculate IRRs
- Prepare shadow valuations for auditors to justify GP valuations. Includes looking at DCFs

Senior Analyst

Pantheon Ventures - Portfolio Data and Valuations

📅 01/2021 - 01/2023 📍 London

- Led the transition of co-investment valuations from the Valuation Analytics team over to the Portfolio Data team
- Approved 80% of the co-investment valuations each quarter
- Approved the booking of all the transactions for priority clients
- Increased the coverage of all co-investment company data from 50% to 90%

Analyst

Pantheon Ventures - Portfolio Data and Valuations

📅 01/2020 - 01/2021 📍 London

- Inputting underlying company data for GP funds each quarter with the main focus on cost, value and proceeds
- Involved working with large data sets of 20,000 companies across 1,000 GP funds and cleansing historical data

Financial Analyst

Arkbe Limited

📅 11/2017 - 12/2019 📍 London

EDUCATION

Web Development

Le Wagon, Lisbon

📅 10/2023 - 12/2023 📍 Lisbon

- Full-time intensive 9-week coding course
- Worked with Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, SQL, Bootstrap, Heroku, GitHub
- Created an Airbnb clone website for buying and selling coffee
- Worked in a group of 3 to build a web application for sports clubs to organize and communicate with the team

B.Sc. in Mathematics

University of Leeds

📅 09/2013 - 06/2016 📍 Leeds

- First Class Honours

SKILLS

Ruby	Rails	JavaScript	HTML
CSS	SQL	Bootstrap	Heroku
GitHub	Excel	Power BI	
SAP Business Objects	Git	Python	
PostgreSQL	React		

CERTIFICATION

CFA Level 1

December 2018